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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 6:19 AM
To: Jones, Ashli (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Donovan, Suzanne (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1779 Arlington Ave E. FW: [EXTERNAL] CSO FYI: New Complaint - 20 084423 GRF 

Ashli, please put in a graffiti complaint for the address. 
 
 
Steve Magner 
Code Enforcement Manager 
Department of Safety and Inspections 
375 Jackson St Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-1928 
F: 651-266-1919 
steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jones, Ashli (CI-StPaul) <ashli.jones@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Donovan, Suzanne (CI-StPaul) <Suzanne.Donovan@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 1779 Arlington Ave E. FW: [EXTERNAL] CSO FYI: New Complaint - 20 084423 GRF  
 
Good Morning, 
 
The call center received the below e-mail from the post office maintenance team in regards to 1779 Arlington Ave E.  
This mailbox does not belong to USPS and states it belongs to property. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Ashli Jones 
Sr. Customer Service Representative 
Department of Safety and Inspections 
375 Jackson St, Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806 
P: 651-266-1907 
Ashli.osorio@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
 
 
“DSI Mission:  To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and 
safety for all.” 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Moore, Rob - St Paul, MN <Robert.W.Moore2@usps.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:47 AM 
To: *CI-StPaul_DSI-InformationAndComplaints <DSI-InformationAndComplaints@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CSO FYI: New Complaint - 20 084423 GRF 
 
This is a mailbox that receives mail delivery for the businesses in that building, The US Postal Service does not own or 
maintain that mail receptacle. You will need to contact the property owner to address this issue. 
 
 
Rob Moore 
Supervisor Maintenance Operations 
ST PAUL P&DC 
3232 Denmark Ave South 
Eagan, MN 55121 
(651)681-2593 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DSI-InformationAndComplaints@ci.stpaul.mn.us [mailto:DSI-InformationAndComplaints@ci.stpaul.mn.us]  
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 8:06 AM 
To: Moore, Rob - St Paul, MN <Robert.W.Moore2@usps.gov>; Moore, Rob - St Paul, MN <Robert.W.Moore2@usps.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CSO FYI: New Complaint - 20 084423 GRF 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding, clicking on links, or opening 
attachments. 
 
To: Offline Agency 
Post Office 
A complaint has been referred to you by the City of Saint Paul Information and Complaint Office.  A  response is NOT 
required.  This is FYI only. 
 
LOCATION: 1779 Arlington Ave E   
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Carl W Olding Trustee/Sherry L Olding Trustee 2699 Charles St N North St Paul Mn 55109-1837 
 
DETAILS: Graffiti -  Graffiti on the post office mailbox 


